
      

 
 
 

This is an in-person meeting 
November 29, 2021, 2:00 PM 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of the Agenda 
4. Approval of the October 25, 2021 

Meeting Minutes 
5. Open to Public for Comments 

Items Not on the Agenda 
6. Agency Updates 

A. FDOT 
B. MPO Executive Director 

7. Committee Action 
A. Endorse FDOT Vision Zero Safety 

Targets for 2022 
B. Endorse Amendment #3 to the FY 

2022-2026 TIP & Authorizing  
Resolution 

8. Reports & Presentations* 
A. FY 2023/2024 Unified Planning 

Work Program (UPWP) 
B. FY 2023-27 FDOT Tentative Five-

year Work Program 
9. Member Comments 
10. Distribution Items 
11. Next Meeting Date 

January 24, 2022  
12. Adjournment 

 
 

     *May Require Committee Action 

PLEASE NOTE: 
The meetings of the advisory committees of the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) are open to 
the public and citizen input is encouraged. Any person wishing to speak on any scheduled  item may do so upon 
recognition of the Chairperson. Any person desiring to have an item placed on the agenda should contact the MPO 
Director at least 14 days prior to the meeting date. Any person who decides to appeal a decision of the advisory 
committee will need a record of the proceedings pertaining thereto, and therefore may need to ensure that a verbatim 
record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to 
participate in this meeting should contact the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization 72 hours prior to the 
meeting by calling (239) 252-5814. The MPO’s planning process is conducted in accordance with Title VI of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Related Statutes. Any person or beneficiary who believes that within the MPO’s 
planning process they have been discriminated against because of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, 
disability, or familial status may file a complaint with the Collier MPO Title VI Specialist Ms. Danielle Bates (239) 
252-5814 or by email at: Danielle.Bates@colliercountyfl.gov, or in writing to the Collier MPO, attention: Ms. 
Bates, at 2885 South Horseshoe Dr., Naples, FL 34104.   

Agenda CAC 
Citizens Advisory Committee 
GMD Planning & Regulation 

Conf. Room 609/610 
2800 N. Horseshoe Drive 

Naples, FL 34104 

mailto:Danielle.Bates@colliercountyfl.gov


1 

CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE of the 
COLLIER METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

MEETING MINUTES 
October 25, 2021 2:00 p.m.  

1. Call to Order

Mr. Gelfand called the meeting to order at 2:04 p.m.

2. Roll Call

Ms. Bates called the roll and confirmed a quorum was present.

CAC Members Present  
Neal Gelfand 
Karen Homiak 
Fred Sasser 
Katelyn Harrington 
Rick Hart [arrived at 8A] 
Josh Rincon [arrived at 8A] 

CAC Members Absent 
Pam Brown 
Tammie Pernas 
Robert Phelan 
Dennis DiDonna 
Suzanne Szymanski 

MPO Staff  
Anne McLaughlin, Executive Director 
Scott Philips, Principal Planner 
Danielle Bates, Administrative Assistant 

Others Present 
Victoria Peters, FDOT 

3. Approval of the Agenda

Mr. Sasser moved to approve the agenda. Ms. Homiak seconded. Carried unanimously. 

4. Approval of August 30, & October 7, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Ms. Homiak moved to approve the August 30, 2021 and October 7, 2021 meeting minutes. Mr. 
Gelfand seconded.  Carried unanimously.  

5. Public Comments for Items not on the Agenda

None.



 
  

2 

 

 
6. Agency Updates  
 

A.  FDOT 
 

Ms. Peters: The Draft FY 2023-27 Tentative Work Program in-person public hearing will be 
held at the FDOT SWAO/SWIFT offices (2nd floor) in Ft Myers on Oct. 27 from 10:00 am 12:00 
pm. FDOT will be releasing the revised Tentative Work Program November 4 snapshot. 

 
Mr. Sasser: FDOT provided an update presentation to City of Naples on the 4 Corners area 

[US 41 and 5th Ave intersection], briefing the city about their progress made on the traffic study, 
timing, and origin-destination study. FDOT will work to coordinate the study activities with 
season and provide a report later. How will that fit with requests for US 41 to be rerouted to 
Airport Road or Goodlette Frank Road?  

 
Ms. Peters: The traffic study will look at it. I can’t speak for the engineers, but the intent is 

not to reroute all the traffic into other areas, although some traffic will naturally filter to Fifth 
Avenue, Airport Road, and Goodlette-Frank Road.  
 

B. MPO Executive Director  
  

None. 
 

7. Committee Action  
 
A. Endorse Amendment #2 to the FY 2022-26 Transportation Improvement 

Program (TIP) & Authorizing Resolution 
 

Mr. Philips: Requested the committee to endorse TIP amendment #2. The amendment 
includes a new hybrid pedestrian beacon at SR 84 (Davis Blvd) and Rich King Greenway 
Memorial crossing, funded by stimulus dollars. Second is revising the project schedule to 
advance ROW and utilities for the widening of SR 29, from New Market to SR 82, also utilizing 
stimulus funds to advance the project.  

 
Ms. Homiak moved to endorse Amendment #2 to the FY 2022-26 TIP & Authorizing 
Resolution. Mr. Sasser seconded.  Passed unanimously. 
 
8. Reports and Presentation (May require Committee Action) 

 
A. FY 2023-27 FDOT Tentative Five-year Work Program  
 

Ms. Peters: Presented a summary of the Draft Tentative Work Program. Highlighted the 
projects using funding provided from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) along with project 
additions, advancements, deferrals, and projects pushed out of the work program time frame.  

 
Mr. Sasser:  On page 5 (of the Work Program), there’s money allocated for the toll road [I-

75], and it gets lower as years go on?  
 
 
 
 

 



 
  

3 

 

Ms. Peters: The numbers are sometimes placeholders, unless there’s a contract with exact 
numbers, the funding changes so that’s just how FDOT does it.  

 
Mr. Gelfand: Some localities are going with unmanned toll booth, what’s our plan?  
 
Ms. Peters: It’s in discussion. Lee County made that move. Will find out.  
 
Mr. Gelfand: Florida accepts Easy Pass and Sun Pass to make it easier, the next natural step 

is automatic on everything. 
 

9. Member Comments  
 

None 
 

10. Distribution Items 
 

A. TIP Administrative Modification #1 
 
Mr. Philips: FDOT typically allocates funds in phases. This modification is the final roll 

forward for 5305 funds used by the MPO to assist with transit planning. This is a standard, 
annual TIP procedure to ensure project funding is not interrupted.  

 
B. Joint Lee/Collier Committee Meeting Minutes  

 
11. Next Meeting Date  
 

November 29, 2021 – 2 p.m. – meeting is in person 
 

Ms. McLaughlin: The County’s new equipment for hosting hybrid meetings [in conference 
room 609/610] has the same issues with sound that the MPO encountered with our equipment, so 
there is no practical way to offer hybrid meetings. Committee meetings will continue to be in-
person.  
 
 
Ms. Homiak moved to adjourn; Mr. Rincon seconded. Meeting was adjourned at 2:31 p.m.  



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
COMMITTEE ACTION 

ITEM 7A 
 

Endorse Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Vision Zero Safety Performance Targets 
for Calendar Year 2022 
 

  
OBJECTIVE: For the Committee to endorse the FDOT Safety Performance Targets for calendar year 
(CY) 2022.  
 
CONSIDERATIONS: Safety Targets are the only federal Transportation Performance Measures (TPM) 
that must be adopted annually. FDOT establishes the state’s safety targets in the Highway Safety 
Improvement Plan. FDOT has notified the MPOs that it will maintain the Department’s Vision Zero safety 
performance target for CY 2022. MPOs have the option to either adopt the Statewide safety targets or 
establish their own quantifiable safety targets.  
 
The Collier MPO has traditionally elected to adopt the FDOT statewide targets. Performance metrics for 
the years 2012-2019 and the FDOT CY 2022 Vision Zero targets are shown in the following table. 
 
Highway Safety (PM1) Conditions and Performance 

Performance Measures 

Florida Statewide Baseline Performance Calendar Year 
2022 Florida 
Performance 

Targets  

(Five-Year Rolling Average) 

2012-16 2013-17 2014-18 2015-19 
Number of Fatalities 2,683.60 2,825.00 2,971.60 3,109.20 0 
Rate of Fatalities per 100 
Million VMT 1.33 1.36 1.39 1.42 0 

Number of Serious Injuries 20,844.20 20,929.20 20,738.40 20,169.60 0 
Rate of Serious Injuries per 
100 Million VMT 10.36 10.13 9.77 9.22 0 

Number of Non-Motorized 
Fatalities and Non-
Motorized Serious Injuries  

3,294.40 3,304.20 3,339.60 3,287.40 0 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the Committee endorse the FDOT Vision Zero Safety Performance 
Targets for calendar year 2022. 
 
Prepared By:  Scott Philips, Principal Planner 
 
Attachments: 
None. 
 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Committee Action  

Item 7B    
 

Endorse Amendment #3 to the FY 2022-2026 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 
Authorizing Resolution 
 

 
OBJECTIVE: Committee endorsement of Amendment #3 to the FY 2022-2026 Collier MPO 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and authorizing resolution. 
 
CONSIDERATIONS:  The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) has requested the Collier MPO 
to amend its FY 2022-2026 TIP to add the following projects: 
 
• 435210-1: Notice of Grant Award: Add new Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 5310 capital 

assistance project and funding to FY 2022 to purchase three (3) buses. 
• 448810-1: Project Description: Add a new FTA 5310 capital assistance project and funding to FY 2022 

to purchase radios and tablets.  
• 450306-1: Project Description: Add a new FTA 5339 capital assistance project and funding to FY 2022. 

This project makes improvements at 9 bus stops to bring the locations into Americans with Disability 
Act (ADA) compliance.  

• 449143-1: Project Description: Add a new project to FY 2022 to start the Preliminary Engineering (PE) 
phase for a wildlife crossing on SR 29 north of the Panther Refuge. Project is funded with American 
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds.  

 
Attachment 1 contains Resolution 2021-13, including Exhibits 1 and 2.  
 
The MPO is following the TIP amendment public involvement process outlined in the MPO’s Public 
Participation Plan in that this amendment has been:  
 

• Posted for review by the TAC and CAC; 
• Public comment period announced on the MPO website; and 
• Distributed via e-mail to applicable list-serve(s). 

 
The comment period began on November 19, 2021 and ends with the MPO Board meeting on December 
10, 2021. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the Committee endorse the amendment and authorizing resolution.  

 
Prepared By:   Scott Philips, Principal Planner  
 
Attachments: 
 

1. MPO Resolution 2021-13, including Exhibits 1 and 2 
 



1 
 

 

MPO RESOLUTION #2021-13 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COLLIER METROPOLITAN  

PLANNING ORGANIZATION APPROVING  

AMENDMENT #3 TO THE FY 2021/22- 2025/26  

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM  

 

WHEREAS, State and federal statutes, rules and regulations require that each designated 

Metropolitan Planning Organization develop and adopt a Transportation Improvement Program 

(“TIP”) and set forth the procedures for doing so; and  

WHEREAS, the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization’s (the “MPO”) TIP may 

require amending as authorized and required by 23 C.F.R. Part 450 Sections 326, 328, 330, 332 

and 334, and by F.S. § 339.175(6), (8) and (13); and 

WHEREAS, the FDOT requested the Collier MPO to amend its FY 2021/22-2025/26 TIP 

to add Federal Project Number (FPN) 435210-1 Capital Assistance funding to purchase buses; 

FPN 448810-1 FTA 5310 Capital Assistance funding to purchase radios and tablets; FPN 450306-

1 FTA 5339 Capital Assistance funding for ADA improvements at bus stops; and FPN 449143-1 

in ARPA funding in FY 2022 for a wildlife crossing on SR 29, as shown in Exhibit 1; and 

 WHEREAS, FDOT has submitted two letters to the MPO stating that the amendments 

are necessary to include in the MPO’s TIP to ensure consistency with FDOT’s Work Program, as 

shown in Exhibit 2; and  

 WHEREAS, the MPO announced the TIP Amendment on its website, distributed it via 

e-mail to various list-serves, and followed all of the steps of its Public Participation Plan through 

the expiration of the public comment period, which terminated with the MPO’s meeting on 

December 10, 2021; and  

 WHEREAS, the MPO has reviewed the proposed TIP Amendment for those projects and 

determined that it is consistent with the MPO’s adopted plans and policies; and 

  WHEREAS, in accordance with all required State and federal procedures, rules and 

regulations, including but not limited to the FDOT’s MPO Administrative Manual, the TIP 

Amendment must be accompanied by an endorsement indicating official MPO approval. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization that: 

 l. The FY 2021/22 - 2025/26 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment 

#3 set forth in Exhibits 1 and 2 is hereby adopted. 

 2.  The Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization's Chairman is hereby 

authorized to execute this Resolution certifying the MPO Board's approval of 

the Amendment to the FY 2021/22-2025/26 Transportation Improvement 

Program for transmittal to FDOT and the Federal Highway Administration. 

This Resolution PASSED and duly adopted by the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Board after majority vote on this 10th day of December 2021. 



2 
 

 

 

 

Attest:      COLLIER METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

 

 

 

By: _______________________   By: ___________________________ 

       Anne McLaughlin           Elaine Middelstaedt, Esq. 

       MPO Executive Director          MPO Chair 

 

 

 

Approved as to form and legality: 

 

__________________________________ 

Scott R. Teach, Deputy County Attorney 

 



       
 

200,54 

 

FPN Action Project Name Requested By Fund Phase FY Amount 

435210-1 
Add 5310 Notice of Grant Award 

for 3 buses 

5310 Capital 

Assistance - 3 buses 
FDOT 

Federal 

State 

Local 

CST 22 

$ 200,513 

$   25,064 

$   25,064 

448810-1  

Add new project receiving FTA 

5310 Capital Assistance funds in 

FY 2022 

5310 Capital 

Assistance  
FDOT DU CST 22 

$     7,920   

$        990 

$        990 

450306-1   

Add new project receiving FTA 

5339 Capital Assistance funds in 

FY 2022. 

5339 Capital 

Assistance - Bus Stop 

Improvements 

FDOT DPTO CST 22 $ 222,355 

449143-1 

Add a wildlife crossing on SR 29 

north of the Florida National 

Panther Refuge 

SR 29 Wildlife 

Crossing 
FDOT ARPA PE 22 $1,000,000 

        

FPN 
Responsible 

Agency 
TIP Page LRTP Reference 

435210-1 FDOT Section H P7 P5-3, Table 5-1 

448810-1 FDOT Section H P8 P5-3, Table 5-1 

450306-1 FDOT  Section H P9 P5-3, Table 5-1 

449143-1 FDOT Section F P14 P6-18 
 

 

 

  

EXHIBIT 1 

TIP Amendment #3 for Approval by MPO Board on December 10, 2021 for  

FY 2021/22 through FY 2025/26 TIP 



       
 

COLLIER METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

  

 

 Attest: ___________________  Date: ________   By: _____________________ Date: _________ 

                      Anne McLaughlin              MPO Chair  

                     Collier MPO Executive Director            Printed Name: Elaine Middelstaedt, Esq. 

                                                                                                                                Title: MPO Chair 

 Approved as to form and legality 

 _____________________________ 

          Scott R. Teach, Deputy County Attorney 



Collier MPO TIP FY2022-2026

4352101 FTA 5310 Capital Assistance

Project Description: Capital Assistance Prior Years Cost: 0
Future Years Cost: 0
Total Project Cost: 250,641

Work Summary: Purchase 3 buses 2045 LRTP: P5-3, Table 5-1

Lead Agency: Collier County Length:

Phase Fund 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 Total

CAP DU 200,513  200,513
CAP DPTO 25,064  25,064
CAP LF 25,064  25,064

0
0
0
0
0
0

Total 250,641 0 0 0 0 250,641

Adopted June 11, 2021
Amendment #3 - December 10, 2021 Page 7

Transit



Collier MPO TIP FY2022-2026

4488101

Project Description: Prior Years Cost: 23,700

Future Years Cost: 0

Total Project Cost: 33,600
Work Summary: 2045 LRTP:

Lead Agency:

FTA 5310 Capital Assistance

Capital Assistance

Purchase radios & tablets

COLLIER COUNTY Length: N/A

Phase Fund 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 Total

CAP DU 7,920          7,920

CAP DPTO 990 990

CAP LF 990 990

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total 9,900 0 0 0 0 9,900

P5-3, Table 5-1

Adopted June 11, 2021

Amendment #3 - December 10, 2021 Page 8
Transit



Collier MPO TIP FY2022-2026

4503061 FTA 5339 Capital Assistance - Transit

Project Description: Capital Assistance 94-01 Prior Years Cost: 0

Future Years Cost: 0

Total Project Cost: 222,355
Work Summary: Bus stop improvements at 9 locations 2045 LRTP:

Lead Agency: COLLIER COUNTY Length: N/A

Phase Fund 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 Total

CAP DU 222,355     222,355

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total 222,355 0 0 0 0 222,355

P5-3 Table 5- 1

Adopted June 11, 2021

Amendment #3 - December 10, 2021 Page 9
Transit



Collier MPO TIP FY2022-2026

4491431

Project Description: Prior Years Cost: 0

Future Years Cost: 0

Total Project Cost: 1,000,000

Work Summary: 2045 LRTP: P6-18

Lead Agency: FDOT Length: NA

Phase Fund 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 Total

PE ARPA 1,000,000    1,000,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total 1,000,000 0 0 0 0 1,000,000

SR 29 Wildlife Crossing

Study & construct a wildlife crossing on SR 29 north of the 

Panther Refuge

PE

< SR 29
Oil Well Rd

Florida Panther National Wildlife Refuge

Oil Well Rd.

< SR 29

Adopted June 11, 2021

Amendment #3 - December 10, 2021 Page 14
FDOT Maintenance Operations 



From: Hanson, Dale
To: Peters, Victoria
Cc: OteroBrandy; McLaughlinAnne; PhilipsScott
Subject: TIP/STIP Amendment Needed / Collier County
Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 1:57:58 PM
Attachments: NOGA_5310-46_Collier County BOCC_BS-UZA.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Confirm this is a trusted sender and use extreme caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

Victoria,

1. Below are new projects to be included in the TIP/STIP.  These projects include federal funds:

FPID PROJECT
DESCRIPTION

Agency PHASE
GROUP

FUND PHASE FY 2022
FUNDS

COMMENTS

450306-1-94-01  5339 Capital Assistance Collier
County

Capital RB 94 $222,355 This is a new project that has been selected
during the competitive application process
for 5339 funding.  The funds were allocated
to the state in FFY21 and were
programmed in SFY22.

Below are the SFY21/22 awards for Collier County to be included in the TIP/STIP.

2. Below are projects that have previously existed in the TIP/STIP that we have added funds to for SFY22 (based on the annual grant cycle):
FPID PROJECT

DESCRIPTION
AGENCY PHASE

GROUP
FUND PHASE SFY 2022

FUNDS
COMMENTS BEFORE

2022
448810-1-94-02 5310 CAPITAL

ASSISTANCE
Collier
County

Capital DU 94 $7,920 This is not a new project. This project
has previously existed in the
TIP/STIP. Funding has been added
for this SFY 2022, based on the
annual grant cycle.

$18,960

Same project as
above

5310 CAPITAL
ASSISTANCE

Collier
County

Capital DPTO 94 $990 This is not a new project. This project
has previously existed in the
TIP/STIP. Funding has been added
for this SFY 2022, based on the
annual grant cycle.

$2,370

Same project as
above

5310 CAPITAL
ASSISTANCE

Collier
County

Capital LF 94 $990 This is not a new project. This project
has previously existed in the
TIP/STIP. Funding has been added
for this SFY 2022, based on the
annual grant cycle.

$2,370

3. Please include the following NOGA(s) awards in the TIP/STIP for informational/transparency purposes:
435210-1
COLLIER COUNTY BoCC FTA SECTION 5310 CAPITAL
3 Buses
(see attached draft NOGA-the NOGA has not yet been executed)

Once you have a date for the amendment, please let me know.

Don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Thank You,

Dale Hanson
Transit Project Coordinator
ATKINS on behalf of FDOT, District One
Modal Development Office/Public Transit

801 North Broadway Ave., MS 1-39
Bartow, FL  33830
Phone:  863-519-2321
Fax: 863- 519-2420
Email :  Dale.Hanson@dot.state.fl.us

EXHIBIT 2

mailto:Victoria.Peters@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Brandy.Otero@colliercountyfl.gov
mailto:Anne.McLaughlin@colliercountyfl.gov
mailto:Scott.Philips@colliercountyfl.gov
mailto:Dale.Hanson@dot.state.fl.us



 


Florida Department of Transportation 
RON DESANTIS 


GOVERNOR 
801 N. Broadway Avenue 


Bartow, FL 33830 


KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 
SECRETARY 


 


Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov 


 


NOTICE OF FTA SECTION 5310 GRANT AWARD 
FL-16-0046 / FFY 2021 / SFY 2021/2022  


 
Based on the Agency’s Application for Federal Assistance under 49 U.S.C. Section 5310, “Enhanced Mobility of 
Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities” program, which was due to the Florida Department of Transportation 
(FDOT), District One Modal Development Office (Department) on or before December 14, 2020 and is on file at the 
FDOT, District One, 801 North Broadway Avenue, Bartow, Florida 33830 offices, the Department hereby makes 
the following federal grant award under the 49 U.S.C. Section 5310 Program to:  
 


Collier County Board of County Commissioners (Subrecipient) 
Bonita Springs UZA 


8300 Radio Road, Naples, FL  34104 


Description 
Estimated 


Total  
100% 


Estimated 
Federal 


80% 


Estimated 
State 
10% 


Estimated 
Local 
10% 


(3) Bus < 30 Feet $250,641.00 $200,513.00 $25,064.00 $25,064.00 


 TOTAL  $250,641.00 $200,513.00 $25,064.00 $25,064.00 


* Permanent FAIN number will be assigned to this award after its execution and will be copied to Subrecipient. 


  
ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD 


 
The undersigned accepts the above-described award and: 
a) The Subrecipient reaffirms its assurances to Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and FDOT as stated in 


Exhibits I, L, and M of its application. 
b) The Subrecipient agrees to use and maintain the grant awarded equipment in accordance with the federal and 


state program requirements, and for the services described, in its approved application. 
c) The Subrecipient agrees to comply with all applicable civil rights statutes and implementing regulations. 
d) The Subrecipient agrees to contact the FDOT Contractor, Lazara Stinnette, at the Center for Urban 


Transportation Research (CUTR), Florida Transit Research Inspection and Procurement Services (TRIPS) at  
813-974-0695 to arrange purchase of the above items. This purchase will follow the Department’s Guidelines 
for Acquiring Vehicles and Equipment. 


e) The Subrecipient must do the following PRIOR to the purchase of EQUIPMENT: 
1) Follow FDOT Procurement Guidance for Transit Agencies manual, as amended, and complete the 


appropriate Third-Party Checklist in accordance with the procurement threshold, as outlined in the 
Introduction, and submit to your FDOT Transit Projects Coordinator for review. Once the Agency has 
received applicable FDOT Third-Party Procurement concurrence from their FDOT Transit Projects 
Coordinator, they may purchase equipment.  


2) For reimbursement from the Department, provide a Reimbursement Invoice, an Agency Invoice, signed 
Third-Party Procurement Checklist and proof of purchase and payment (such as merchant receipt) to your 
FDOT Transit Projects Coordinator. 


Financial Management Number: 435210-1-93-18 


Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN): Temp. No. 1001-2022-1 * Perm No.       


Agency’s DUNS Number  


Agency’s Federal Employee Identification No. (FEIN)  


Agency’s Fiscal Year (month to month) 







Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov 


Page 2 of 5 
 


3) All concurrences and documentation noted in Items e) 1 and 2 must be completed and submitted to your 
FDOT Transit Projects Coordinator on or before April 15th. The FDOT Transit Projects Coordinator will 
then forward approval to Lazara with CUTR to request reimbursement. If this deadline is not met, funds 
will be moved into future fiscal years. 


f) The Subrecipient MUST request purchase of the VEHICLES on or before April 15, 2022.   
g) The Subrecipient agrees to submit the local matching funds when requested to do so. 
h) The Subrecipient, if it is not a Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC), agrees to submit its Annual 


Operating Report (AOR) data to the CTC as requested. 
i) The Subrecipient will forward a copy of its maintenance plan as outlined in their Transportation Operating Plan 


(TOP) or System Safety Program Plan (SSPP) to Ms. Dale Hanson within 30 days of receiving the vehicle, if 
you have not already done so. 


j) The Subrecipient is required to insure the vehicles. The Department shall be named as "certificate holder" on 
the insurance policy throughout the time period the Department is the only lien holder. The Subrecipient shall 
be required to submit proof of insurance showing minimum coverage and the Department listed as "certificate 
holder" within 30 days of receiving the vehicle and provide proof of insurance yearly. 
 


SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 
 


E-Verify - Vendors/Contractors: 
 
1. Shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility 


of all new employees hired by the Vendor/Contractor during the term of the contract; and  
 


2. Shall expressly require any subcontractors performing work or providing services pursuant to the state 
contract to likewise utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the 
employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the subcontractor during the contract term. 


 
Single Audit Information 


 
Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2 to this Notice Of Grant Award provide the required federal award identification and 
information needed to comply with the single audit requirements. Please note this award is for a passenger 
vehicle(s) and/or other capital equipment/costs. The value of the federal award should be considered as non-
cash assistance. A non-Federal entity as defined by OMB Circular A-133, for fiscal years beginning before 
December 26, 2014, and 2 CFR Part 200, thereafter, as a recipient of this Federal award, may be subject to 
the audit requirements established by OMB Circular A-133, for fiscal years beginning before December 26, 
2014, and 2 CFR Part 200, thereafter. In determining Federal awards expended in a fiscal year, the non-Federal 
entity must consider all sources of Federal awards, including non-cash contributions.  


 


 


To be signed by the Subrecipient and returned to the FDOT District One Office 


(To be completed and signed by the person authorized to accept Grant Awards.) 
 


AGENCY:    _______________________________________________________________ 
   (Name) 


 
Accepted by:  ________________________________________ Date __________________ 
   (Signature) 
 
Typed Name and Title: __________________________________________________________ 


 
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 


             
  Award Approved by:   ___________________________   Federal Award Date: _____________  


 
Typed Name and Title: Paul A. Simmons                                        . 
    District Modal Development Administrator   







Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov 


Page 3 of 5 
 


EXHIBIT 1 
Federal Financial Assistance 


 
FEDERAL RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
 


CFDA No.:20.513 


CFDA Title:Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities 


CFDA Program Site:www.cfda.gov 


Awarding Agency:Florida Department of Transportation 


Award Amount:
REFER TO THE VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT DELIVERY NOTICE 
PACKAGE FOR ACTUAL PURCHASE PRICE 


Research & Development:Not Applicable** 


Indirect Cost Rate:Not Applicable 
   **Research and Development as defined at §200.87, 2 CFR Part 200 


 


FEDERAL RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT ARE SUBJECT TO THE 
FOLLOWING AUDIT REQUIREMENTS: 


2 CFR Part 200 – Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles & Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards 
www.ecfr.gov 


 


FEDERAL RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT MAY ALSO BE SUBJECT 
TO THE FOLLOWING: 


 
49 USC 5310: Formula Grants for the Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities 
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title49-
section5310&num=0&edition=prelim   
 
FTA Circular 9070.1G: Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program Guidance 
and Application Instructions 
www.fta.dot.gov/legislation_law/12349.html 
 
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) Sub-award Reporting System (FSRS) 
www.fsrs.gov  
 
 


  



https://www.cfda.gov/

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=ff10754e3dd74134a84d5e578fc9a3cc&node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5

http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title49-section5310&num=0&edition=prelim

http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title49-section5310&num=0&edition=prelim

http://www.fta.dot.gov/legislation_law/12349.html

http://www.fsrs.gov/





Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov 


Page 4 of 5 
 


EXHIBIT 2 
Single Audit Requirements 


 
The administration of resources awarded through the Department to the Subrecipient by this 
Agreement may be subject to audits and/or monitoring by the Department.  The following requirements 
do not limit the authority of the Department to conduct or arrange for the conduct of additional audits or 
evaluations of Federal awards or limit the authority of any State agency inspector general, the State of 
Florida Auditor General or any other State official. The Subrecipient shall comply with all audit and audit 
reporting requirements as specified below. 


 


a. In addition to reviews of audits conducted in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F – Audit 
Requirements, monitoring procedures may include but not be limited to on-site visits by Department 
staff and/or other procedures including, reviewing any required performance and financial reports, 
following up, ensuring corrective action, and issuing management decisions on weaknesses found 
through audits when those findings pertain to Federal awards provided through the Department by 
this Agreement. By entering into this Agreement, the Subrecipient agrees to comply and cooperate 
fully with any monitoring procedures/processes deemed appropriate by the Department. The 
Subrecipient further agrees to comply and cooperate with any inspections, reviews, investigations 
or audits deemed necessary by the Department, State of Florida Chief Financial Officer (CFO) or 
State of Florida Auditor General. 
 


b. The Subrecipient, a non-Federal entity as defined by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F – Audit 
Requirements, as a recipient of a Federal award awarded by the Department through this 
Agreement is subject to the following requirements: 
 
i. In the event the Subrecipient expends a total amount of Federal awards equal to or in excess of 


the threshold established by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F – Audit Requirements, the Subrecipient 
must have a Federal single or program-specific audit for such fiscal year conducted in 
accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F – Audit Requirements.  Exhibit 1 
to this Agreement provides the required Federal award identification information needed by the 
Subrecipient to further comply with the requirements of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F – Audit 
Requirements.  In determining Federal awards expended in a fiscal year, the Subrecipient must 
consider all sources of Federal awards based on when the activity related to the Federal award 
occurs, including the Federal award provided through the Department by this Agreement. The 
determination of amounts of Federal awards expended should be in accordance with the 
guidelines established by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F – Audit Requirements. An audit conducted 
by the State of Florida Auditor General in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, 
Subpart F – Audit Requirements, will meet the requirements of this part.  
 


ii. In connection with the audit requirements, the Subrecipient shall fulfill the requirements relative 
to the auditee responsibilities as provided in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F – Audit Requirements. 
 


iii. In the event the Subrecipient expends less than the threshold established by 2 CFR Part 200, 
Subpart F – Audit Requirements, in Federal awards, the Subrecipient is exempt from Federal 
audit requirements for that fiscal year. However, the Subrecipient must provide a single audit 
exemption statement to the Department at FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us no later than nine 
months after the end of the Subrecipient’s audit period for each applicable audit year. In the 
event the Subrecipient expends less than the threshold established by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart 
F – Audit Requirements, in Federal awards in a fiscal year and elects to have an audit conducted 
in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F – Audit Requirements, the cost 
of the audit must be paid from non-Federal resources (i.e., the cost of such an audit must be 
paid from the Subrecipient’s resources obtained from other than Federal entities). 







Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov 


Page 5 of 5 
 


iv. The Subrecipient must electronically submit to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) at 
https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/ the audit reporting package as required by 2 CFR Part 200, 
Subpart F – Audit Requirements, within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the 
auditor’s report(s) or nine months after the end of the audit period. The FAC is the repository of 
record for audits required by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F – Audit Requirements, and this 
Agreement. However, the Department requires a copy of the audit reporting package also be 
submitted to FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt 
of the auditor’s report(s) or nine months after the end of the audit period as required by 2 CFR 
Part 200, Subpart F – Audit Requirements. 
 


v. Within six months of acceptance of the audit report by the FAC, the Department will review 
Subrecipient’s audit reporting package, including corrective action plans and management 
letters, to the extent necessary to determine whether timely and appropriate action on all 
deficiencies has been taken pertaining to the Federal award provided through the Department 
by this Agreement. If the Subrecipient fails to have an audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR 
Part 200, Subpart F – Audit Requirements, the Department may impose additional conditions to 
remedy noncompliance. If the Department determines that noncompliance cannot be remedied 
by imposing additional conditions, the Department may take appropriate actions to enforce 
compliance, which actions may include but not be limited to the following: 
 


1. Temporarily withhold cash payments pending correction of the deficiency by the Agency or 
more severe enforcement action by the Department; 


2. Disallow (deny both use of funds and any applicable matching credit for) all or part of the 
cost of the activity or action not in compliance; 


3. Wholly or partly suspend or terminate the Federal award; 
4. Initiate suspension or debarment proceedings as authorized under 2 C.F.R. Part 180 and 


Federal awarding agency regulations (or in the case of the Department, recommend such a 
proceeding be initiated by the Federal awarding agency); 


5. Withhold further Federal awards for the Project or program; 
6. Take other remedies that may be legally available. 
 


vi. As a condition of receiving this Federal award, the Subrecipient shall permit the Department, or 
its designee, the CFO or State of Florida Auditor General access to the Subrecipient’s records 
including financial statements, the independent auditor’s working papers and project records as 
necessary. Records related to unresolved audit findings, appeals or litigation shall be retained 
until the action is complete or the dispute is resolved. 
 


vii. The Department’s contact information for requirements under this part is as follows: 
 


Office of Comptroller, MS 24 
605 Suwannee Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450 
FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us 


 
c. The Subrecipient shall retain sufficient records demonstrating its compliance with the terms of this 


Agreement for a period of five years from the date the audit report is issued and shall allow the 
Department, or its designee, the CFO or State of Florida Auditor General access to such records 
upon request. The Subrecipient shall ensure that the audit working papers are made available to 
the Department, or its designee, the CFO, or State of Florida Auditor General upon request for a 
period of five years from the date the audit report is issued unless extended in writing by the 
Department. 



https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/

mailto:FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us



		ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

		Accepted by:  ________________________________________ Date __________________







Florida Department of Transportation
RON DESANTIS 

GOVERNOR 
801 N. Broadway Avenue 

Bartow, FL 33830 

KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 
SECRETARY 

Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov 

NOTICE OF FTA SECTION 5310 GRANT AWARD 
FL-16-0046 / FFY 2021 / SFY 2021/2022  

Based on the Agency’s Application for Federal Assistance under 49 U.S.C. Section 5310, “Enhanced Mobility of 
Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities” program, which was due to the Florida Department of Transportation 
(FDOT), District One Modal Development Office (Department) on or before December 14, 2020 and is on file at the 
FDOT, District One, 801 North Broadway Avenue, Bartow, Florida 33830 offices, the Department hereby makes 
the following federal grant award under the 49 U.S.C. Section 5310 Program to:  

Collier County Board of County Commissioners (Subrecipient) 
Bonita Springs UZA 

8300 Radio Road, Naples, FL  34104 

Description 
Estimated 

Total 
100% 

Estimated 
Federal 

80% 

Estimated 
State 
10% 

Estimated 
Local 
10% 

(3) Bus < 30 Feet $250,641.00 $200,513.00 $25,064.00 $25,064.00 

 TOTAL $250,641.00 $200,513.00 $25,064.00 $25,064.00 

* Permanent FAIN number will be assigned to this award after its execution and will be copied to Subrecipient.

ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD 

The undersigned accepts the above-described award and: 
a) The Subrecipient reaffirms its assurances to Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and FDOT as stated in

Exhibits I, L, and M of its application.
b) The Subrecipient agrees to use and maintain the grant awarded equipment in accordance with the federal and

state program requirements, and for the services described, in its approved application.
c) The Subrecipient agrees to comply with all applicable civil rights statutes and implementing regulations.
d) The Subrecipient agrees to contact the FDOT Contractor, Lazara Stinnette, at the Center for Urban

Transportation Research (CUTR), Florida Transit Research Inspection and Procurement Services (TRIPS) at
813-974-0695 to arrange purchase of the above items. This purchase will follow the Department’s Guidelines
for Acquiring Vehicles and Equipment.

e) The Subrecipient must do the following PRIOR to the purchase of EQUIPMENT:
1) Follow FDOT Procurement Guidance for Transit Agencies manual, as amended, and complete the

appropriate Third-Party Checklist in accordance with the procurement threshold, as outlined in the
Introduction, and submit to your FDOT Transit Projects Coordinator for review. Once the Agency has
received applicable FDOT Third-Party Procurement concurrence from their FDOT Transit Projects
Coordinator, they may purchase equipment.

2) For reimbursement from the Department, provide a Reimbursement Invoice, an Agency Invoice, signed
Third-Party Procurement Checklist and proof of purchase and payment (such as merchant receipt) to your
FDOT Transit Projects Coordinator.

Financial Management Number: 435210-1-93-18 

Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN): Temp. No. 1001-2022-1 * Perm No.

Agency’s DUNS Number 

Agency’s Federal Employee Identification No. (FEIN) 

Agency’s Fiscal Year (month to month) 



Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov 

Page 2 of 5 
 

3) All concurrences and documentation noted in Items e) 1 and 2 must be completed and submitted to your 
FDOT Transit Projects Coordinator on or before April 15th. The FDOT Transit Projects Coordinator will 
then forward approval to Lazara with CUTR to request reimbursement. If this deadline is not met, funds 
will be moved into future fiscal years. 

f) The Subrecipient MUST request purchase of the VEHICLES on or before April 15, 2022.   
g) The Subrecipient agrees to submit the local matching funds when requested to do so. 
h) The Subrecipient, if it is not a Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC), agrees to submit its Annual 

Operating Report (AOR) data to the CTC as requested. 
i) The Subrecipient will forward a copy of its maintenance plan as outlined in their Transportation Operating Plan 

(TOP) or System Safety Program Plan (SSPP) to Ms. Dale Hanson within 30 days of receiving the vehicle, if 
you have not already done so. 

j) The Subrecipient is required to insure the vehicles. The Department shall be named as "certificate holder" on 
the insurance policy throughout the time period the Department is the only lien holder. The Subrecipient shall 
be required to submit proof of insurance showing minimum coverage and the Department listed as "certificate 
holder" within 30 days of receiving the vehicle and provide proof of insurance yearly. 
 

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 
 

E-Verify - Vendors/Contractors: 
 
1. Shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility 

of all new employees hired by the Vendor/Contractor during the term of the contract; and  
 

2. Shall expressly require any subcontractors performing work or providing services pursuant to the state 
contract to likewise utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the 
employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the subcontractor during the contract term. 

 
Single Audit Information 

 
Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2 to this Notice Of Grant Award provide the required federal award identification and 
information needed to comply with the single audit requirements. Please note this award is for a passenger 
vehicle(s) and/or other capital equipment/costs. The value of the federal award should be considered as non-
cash assistance. A non-Federal entity as defined by OMB Circular A-133, for fiscal years beginning before 
December 26, 2014, and 2 CFR Part 200, thereafter, as a recipient of this Federal award, may be subject to 
the audit requirements established by OMB Circular A-133, for fiscal years beginning before December 26, 
2014, and 2 CFR Part 200, thereafter. In determining Federal awards expended in a fiscal year, the non-Federal 
entity must consider all sources of Federal awards, including non-cash contributions.  

 

 

To be signed by the Subrecipient and returned to the FDOT District One Office 

(To be completed and signed by the person authorized to accept Grant Awards.) 
 

AGENCY:    _______________________________________________________________ 
   (Name) 

 
Accepted by:  ________________________________________ Date __________________ 
   (Signature) 
 
Typed Name and Title: __________________________________________________________ 

 
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

             
  Award Approved by:   ___________________________   Federal Award Date: _____________  

 
Typed Name and Title: Paul A. Simmons                                        . 
    District Modal Development Administrator   



 

Florida Department of Transportation 
RON DESANTIS 

GOVERNOR 
605 Suwannee Street 

Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450 

KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 

SECRETARY 

 

www.fdot.gov 

November 15, 2021 
 

 
Ms. Anne McLaughlin, Executive Director 
Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization 
2885 S. Horseshoe Drive 
Naples, FL 34104 

 
RE:  Request for Amendment to the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Fiscal 
Years 2021/2022 through Fiscal Years 2025/2026 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) 

 
Dear Ms. McLaughlin: 

 
The letter is a formal request for the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) 
to approve the following amendment to the FY2021/22 – FY2025/26 Transportation 
Improvement Plan (TIP) at the December 10, 2021 MPO Board Meeting. 

 
This is a new project that has been selected during the competitive application process for 5339 
funding and this change is required to be amended into the Collier MPO’s TIP for FY2021/2022 
through FY2025/2026. 

FPN 

 Number 

Federal 

Project 

Description 

Phase 

Group 
 Amount 

Funding  

Type 

Fiscal 

Year 
Comments 

450306-1 

5339 Rural 

Capital Collier 

County 

BOCC – 

Match with 

TRC’s 

Capital $222,355. DU 2022 

This project was 

selected for 5339 

funding 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (239) 872-5904. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
      Victoria G Peters 

Planning Specialist III 
 

VGP: vgp 
cc:   Keith Melton, Federal Transit Administration 
 John Crocker, Federal Transit Administration 

         Abra Horne, Florida Department of Transportation 
         Denise Strickland, Florida Department of Transportation 
         Wayne Gaither, Florida Department of Transportation 

11/15/2021 | 8:12 AM EST



 

Florida Department of Transportation 
RON DESANTIS 

GOVERNOR 
605 Suwannee Street 

Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450 

KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 
SECRETARY 

 

www.fdot.gov 

November 15, 2021 
 

 
Ms. Anne McLaughlin, Executive Director 
Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization 
2885 S. Horseshoe Drive 
Naples, FL 34104 

 
RE:  Request for Amendment to the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Fiscal 
Years 2021/2022 through Fiscal Years 2025/2026 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) 

 
Dear Ms. McLaughlin: 

 
The letter is a formal request for the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) 
to approve the following amendment to the FY2021/22 – FY2025/26 Transportation 
Improvement Plan (TIP) at the December 10, 2021 MPO Board Meeting. 

 
This new project was awarded ARPA funds and this change is required to be amended into the 
Collier MPO’s TIP for FY2021/2022 through FY2025/2026. 

FPN 

 Number 

Federal 

Project 

Description 

Phase 

Group 
 Amount 

Funding  

Type 

Fiscal 

Year 
Comments 

449143-1 

SR 29 North 

of Panther 

Refuge 

PE $1,000,000. ARPA 2022 

Project Received 

ARPA Funds 

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (239) 872-5904. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Victoria G Peters 

Planning Specialist III 
 

 
VGP:vgp 
 
cc:   Carlos Gonzalez, Federal Highway Administration  

         Abra Horne, Florida Department of Transportation 
         Samantha Parks, Florida Department of Transportation 
         Denise Strickland, Florida Department of Transportation 

Melissa Slater, Florida Department of Transportation 
         Wayne Gaither, Florida Department of Transportation 

11/15/2021 | 8:12 AM EST



REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
ITEM 8A 

 
Discussion of Tasks for the FY 2022/23-2023/24 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) 
 
 

OBJECTIVE: For the Committee to discuss planning activities that will be included in the upcoming fiscal 
years (FY) 2022/23-2023/24 UPWP. 
 
CONSIDERATIONS: Staff is seeking committee input regarding tasks to be included in the FY 2022/23-
2023/24 UPWP.  
 
Tasks that will be included in the upcoming UPWP and their estimated completion dates are: 
 

• Congestion Management Plan update – Begin in 2021, completed in 2022 
• Transportation System Performance Report update – Begin in 2023, completed in 2024 
• Bicycle/Pedestrian Master Plan Update – Begin in 2023, completed in 2024 
• Local Road Safety Plan – Begin in 2024, completed in 2025 
• Transit Development Plan Major Update – Begin in 2023, completed in 2025 
• Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan Major Update – Due in 2023 
• 2050 Long Range Transportation Plan – Begin in 2022, Due in 2025 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the Committee discuss the upcoming FY 2022/23-2023/24 UPWP. 
  
Prepared By:   Brandy Otero, Principal Planner 
 
Attachments: 
None. 
 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
REPORTS & PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM 8B 
 
FDOT’s Tentative Work Program FY 2023 – 2027  
 
 

OBJECTIVE: For the Committee to receive a briefing on FDOT’s FY 2023 – 2027 Tentative Work 
Program.  
 
CONSIDERATIONS: We anticipate that FDOT will distribute the next iteration of the draft FY23-27 
Work Program after the committee agenda packet is finalized and posted. MPO staff will post the document 
on the MPO website once it becomes available, and FDOT will provide a brief summary of changes and 
revisions at the meeting.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the Committee receive a briefing on FDOT’s FY 2023 – 2027 
Tentative Work Program. 
               
Prepared By:   Anne McLaughlin, MPO Director 
 
Attachments: 
None. 


	Agenda CAC Nov 29, 2021.pdf
	10-25-2021 CAC Meeting Minutes.pdf
	ES  7A Endorse FDOT Safety Performance Targets.pdf
	7B Complete.pdf
	ES 7B Amendment #3 TIP.pdf
	Attachment 1_amend 3 TIP_Res & Exhibits.pdf
	Attachment 1_Amendment #3_Resolution 2021-13 CLEAN COPY
	Exhibit 1_Amendment #3_ED Signature Page_11.09.21 CLEAN COPY
	P5-3, Table 5-1
	P5-3, Table 5-1
	P5-3, Table 5-1
	P6-18

	Exhibit 1_Amendment #3_TIP PROJECT SHEETS
	Exhibit 2_FDOT Request Emails-Letters TIP Amend.3
	Exhibit 2_FDOT Request Emails_TIP Amendment 3
	Amendment #3_NOGA_5310-46_Collier County BOCC_BS-UZA.pdf
	ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD
	Accepted by:  ________________________________________ Date __________________



	449143-1_SR29 North of Panther Refuge_signed 1
	450306-1_5339 Rural Capital CoBOCC - Match with TRC's_signed 1



	ES 8A FY 23_24UPWP.pdf
	8B ES Tentative Work Program.pdf



